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Ottawa, 31st March, 1908

Sir,-

I beg to inform you that voucher for the 18

bulle has been presented for payment through the Bank

of Commerce, and it is observed that Druck Lake is charged

with 6 built and Carlton 2, whereas only 3 were required

for Druck Lake and 6 for Garlton, as per letter of the

6th instant and telegram of the 17th instant, addressed

to you at Regina, requesting you to buy 6 built for Carlton.

It may be that this telegram did not reach you. Please

explain.

Your obedient servant,

thea

Dr. Secretary.

W.J.Chisholm,Esq.,

Jnsp.of Indian Agencies,

Prince Albert,Sask.

st. of Indian & Northern affairs, Letterbook,

PoOR CoP.26 March 1908 - 15 April 1908, (R.G. 10, Volume 5196)
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